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Message

From: Kingshuk Das [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KINGSHUK DASE2B]

Sent: 7/1/2016 10:10:57 PM

To: Donald Tschirhart [dtschirhart@theranos.com]

Subject: Re: Consultation

Looks great as is, Don

-king

From: Donald Tschirhart

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Kingshuk Das

Subject: Consultation

Dear Ms. Abbott:

You were referred to me by Larry Kricka as a possible quality consultant in the laboratory.

Some of the contracts that we have at Theranos require routine third party consultation and reporting on laboratory
guality, and we are searching for a qualified person to perform this task. The applicant should be a clinical iaboratory
scientist or a medical doctor board certified in clinical pathology. They should have substantial supervisory experience
and/or quality management experience. Certification as a CAP inspector or team leader is desirable, as is experience as a
CLIA or state laboratory inspector.

The duties include travelling to Theranos laboratories in California, Arizona and Pennsylvania to perform a
comprehensive guality audit and inspection of the facilities 3 or 4 times per year. The evaluation will include safety,
personnel, instruments, assays, information systems, specimen accessioning, reporting and quality systems. A
comprehensive report will be issued to the Board of Directors.

Competitive compensation will be offered and reasonable expenses will be covered.

if you are interested, please send a copy of your resume or curriculum vitae, along with a cover letter to me by email.

Sincerely,

Donald Tschirhart, MD

Laboratory Co-director

Theranos Clinical Laboratory

Newark, California
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